
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 3:13 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: State Published Homeless Ad-Hoc Report 
Importance: High 
 
FYI. The information below went out to District Homeless Coordinators earlier today.   
 
From: Spalding, Windy - Office of Continuous Improvement and Support  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 12:04 PM 
Importance: High 
 
District Homeless Coordinators, 
The State Published Ad Hoc Student Homeless Record Missing for Transfer Students was not working 
properly. The issue is resolved, and districts can now use this report to identify students who have 
moved into the district and the student records transfer includes a Homeless Summary indicating 
previous homeless identification. Reference the Homeless Data Standards, Overview section, for details 
about this report and other available reports that contain available data to support this student group. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, thank you! 
 
 
Windy Spalding 
Data Manager 
Office of Continuous Improvement and Support 
Phone: (502) 564-5130 Ext. 4063 
Email: windy.spalding@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd. – 5th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
 

https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/DataStandard-Homeless.pdf
mailto:windy.spalding@education.ky.gov

